
NoelN. Mason

From: Cesar <Cesar@agrolandeands. com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June26, 201912:37PM
To: NoelN. Mason
Subject: RE: Request forQuote # 118954793

Noel,  

Sorry, wedon’tdealwiththattypeofunits.  

Regards,  

CesarMoran
President
AGROLAND EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES LLC
21732Highway 71W
Spicewood, TX78669
C512-658-2188
T512-291-3364
F512-727-0309
Cesar@AgrolandEandS.com
www.agrolandeands.com

From: NoelN. Mason \[mailto:anmason@ag.tamu.edu\]   
Sent: Wednesday, June26, 201912:35PM
To: NoelN. Mason <anmason@ag.tamu.edu>  
Subject: Request forQuote # 118954793

GoodAfternoon,  

TexasA&MAgriLifeResearch isrequesting quotesforausedGPSunit. Pleaseseebelowforspecifications.  Allquotes
stareduebyMondayJuly1.  

Oneneworused (goodcondition) TrimbleFMX-RTKwithfieldIQorequivalent.  
WithBestway sprayerboomcontrolandadaptor
Guidance Compatibility activation fees
Installation JohnDeere619MCabontractornearVernon, TX.  

Thankyou,  
Noel

NoelMason, CTPM
BuyerII
TexasA&MAgriLifePurchasing & HUB
578JohnKimbrough Blvd., Room418
CollegeStation, TX77843-2147
Tel: 979-845-4513
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Fax: 979-458-1217
Email: anmason@ag.tamu.edu
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